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July 24, 2008

Mr. Andrew Chi

Associate Planner

Planning & Development Services
City of Scottsdale

Re:  The Shops at Gainey Village
Scottsdale, AZ
Comprehensive Sign Criteria
Proposed Amendment

Dear Andrew:

This letter is to serve as a written request to amend the current sign criteria for The Shops at
Gainey Village.

We are looking to change Part D # 7a & # 11 with in the sign packet, our request is that
letter height and color requirements for Pad “C” are amended, these changes will allow Pad
“C” to have a 42” letter height for a two line copy, and allow for corporate colors. Please see
the attached revisions to the current Sign Criteria.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Tanya Lane
Arizona Commercial Signs

480-921-9900

480-663-2085 Direct




July 24, 2008

Mr. Andrew Chi

Associate Planner _

Planning & Development Services
City of Scottsdale

RE: THE SHOPS GAINEY VILLAGE
SCOTTSDALE, AZ
COMPREHENSIVE SIGN CRITERIA
PROPOSED AMENDMENT

Dear Mr. Chi:

On behalf of Gainey Village Retail Center, LLC, (“Landlord™), for the above referenced property, the changes to'~ .
the Comprehensive Sign Program, as contained in the attached Sign Criteria are approved.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at
480-483-2039. :

Sincerely,

Gainey Village Retail Center, LLC
By Main Street Real Estate Advisors, as its Managing Agent
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P. Tracy Britton, CPM®
Portfolio Manager



